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MARINE CORPS SYSTEMS COMMAND
2200 LESTER STREET
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Mr. Jeff Stachewicz
FOIA Group

P.O.Box 368

Depew NY 14043

Dear Mr. Stachewicz:

This responds to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request of
October 28, 2009, which requests a copy of contract M67854-07-D-1058,
including delivery orders and modifications.

In light of the MCI Worldcom, Inc, v. GSA decision, the Department of
Justice Office of Information and Privacy has advised the Navy Office of
the General Counsel that submitter notification in accordance with
Executive Order 12,600 should be made whenever an agency receives a FOIA
request for documents that contain unit prices in order to obtain and
consider any objections to disclosure. Therefore, in accordance with
Presidential Executive Order 12600, we allowed the submitter to review
the documents.

Pursuant to the aforementioned Executive Order 12,600 request, the
submitter provided the Marine Corps Systems Command with proposed
redactions pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552 (b) (4). These submitter
redactions are identified in the enclosed document. 5 U.S.C.

§ 552 (b) (4) exempts from disclosure (i) voluntarily submitted
commercial or financial information provided that the submitter

does not “customarily” disclose the information to the public and
provided that disclosure would be likely to interfere with the continued
and full availability of the information to the government, or (ii)
information likely to cause substantial harm to the competitive position
of the person from whom it was obtained and likely to impact on the
government’s ability to obtain reliable information in the future. See
Critical Mass Energy Project wv. NRC, 975 F2d 871, 879-80 (D.C. Cir.
1992), cert. denied, 113 S.Ct. 1579 (1993); National Parks &
Conservation Ass’'n v. Morton, 498 F2d 765, 766 (D.C. Cir. 1974);
Canadian Commercial Corp. v. Dept. of Air Force, 514 F.3d 37 (D.C. Cir.,

2008) .
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In an effort to minimize further delay we request that you review the
redactions and identify any withheld information that you wish to
receive. MARCORSYSCOM will then determine whether the release of any
requested information is proper under the FOIA and provide any
additional releasable information in a “final release” letter. If we do
not receive any notification from you, which specifically requests the
release of any redacted information by December 10, 2009, this letter
will become the final response and we will close this FOIA request.

As of November 20, 2009, one hour and of search and review has been
expended and 188 pages have been copied during the processing of your
request. Please remit a check or money order, payable to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of $72.20 to: COMMANDER, ATTN LAW,
MARCORSYSCOM, 2200 LESTER STREET, SUITE 120, QUANTICO VA 22134-5010.

If at any time you are not satisfied that a diligent effort was made to
process your request, you may file an administrative appeal with the
Judge Advocate General (Code 14), 1322 Patterson Avenue SE, Suite 3000,
Washington Navy Yard, DC 20374-5066. Your appeal, if any, must be
postmarked within 60 calendar days from the date of this letter to be
considered. Additionally, your appeal correspondence should attach a
copy of your initial FOIA request, a copy of this response, and include
a statement indicating why you believe your appeal should be granted. I
recommend that your letter and the envelope both bear the notation
"Freedom of Information Act Appeal." Please provide a copy of any such
appeal letter to MARCORSYSCOM (Attn: LAW), 2200 Lester Street, Suite
120, Quantico, Virginia 22134-5010.

Any questions concerning this matter should be directed to Mrs. Bobbie
Cave at (703) 432-3934 or bobbie.cave@usmc.mil.

Sincerely,























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































